Lara Ewing

From: Erik Scott

Sent: Monday, April 06, 2020 10:07 AM

To: Larry Ewing

Subject: [External] Germophobe LLC

Attachments: W-9 GERM (1).pdf; Coronavirus-Outbreak PDF.pdf; Germophobe Packages (1).pdf

Thank you for reaching out to us, as you can imagine we are extremely busy right now but first responders and medical
facilities are our priority.

Our prices are $199.99 minimum and then .025 cents a square foot over 8,000 square feet. Vehicles are $16.99
each. Our product targets and kills Covid-19, flu, strep, stomach bug, staph, etc.. We kill 99.999% of germs and bacteria
on all touch surfaces. We also provide a certificate once complete.

Send me a list of facilities to disinfect with sq footage and number of vehicles and we will bill accordingly once the jobs
are completed. We have had several cities disinfect city offices and vehicles, we can provide that service if needed.

WARNING: This email is from an external source. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe. Forward to the helpdesk@cityofmesquite.com or call us at 972-216-6622 if you are unsure.




